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530 Collins Street 
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

2 September 2016 

Re: Submission to amend the NEM Load Table (Unmetered Loads) for the Artcraft Genesis. 

 

David, 

At the request of the City of Salisbury, we would like to have the following LED luminaires added to 
the listing for the Artcraft Genesis 18 & 25 luminaires in the current National Electricity Market Load 
Tables. 

These luminaires are electrically identical to the corresponding Genesis luminaire as shown in the 
table below. 

Luminaire Total system power External label Electrically identical 
to: 

Metro 18 LED 19.4W L19 Genesis 18 LED 
Metro 25 LED 25.7W L26 Genesis 25 LED 
Flinders 25 LED 25.7W L26 Genesis 25 LED 

 

The luminaires are designed and manufactured in accordance with SA/SZS TS 1158.6, and are 
internally and externally labelled according to that standard.  

The system wattage is exclusive of the optional photocell, which is supplied by others. 

This application is supported by the following documentation: 

• Letter of support from the City of Salisbury 
• Brochures for Metro 18, Metro 25 and Flinders 25 luminaires 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Kevin Godfrey 

Technical Manager 


